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From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 10:38 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Caroline Klancke; Shalonda Hopkins
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1/18/2011 10:36:00 AM

Docket Number: 100381-WS

Filename / Path; 100381.CO.cmk.doc
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 927329)

Attachments: 00400-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

1/18/2011
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From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2010 9:20 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Ce: Caroline Klancke
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted TPEC, CLE - CORRESPONDENCE
Date and Time: 12/20/2010 9:19:00 AM (Y Asministrative] ] Perties | JConsurset
Docket Number: 100381-WS W INT NO.
Filename / Path: 100381.order,113010.agenda.cmk.doc D(*L}'IML s
LIS TRIBUTION: __ ——
ORDER APPROVING TARIFFS
Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk 1]

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
Tel: (850) 413-6630
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100381

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MANTER
AME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. w5929 kpratt@pluriscompanies.com o No
Rose Law Firm (Longwood 10c) miriedman(@rsbattorneys.com No
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 844609)
Attachments: 10043-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6710.

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

12/20/2010
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State of
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PFublic Berpice Commission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties andfintérested Persons
FROM: Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE:

n
m of Filing of Staff Recommendation

g

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information.

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site http//www floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.


http:http://www.floridapsc.com
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R Jublic Serpice Commizsion

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE:
TO:

FROM:

November 16, 2010

Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)

L |
Division of Economic Regulation (@u%e, Sta]lcupb @
Office of the General Counsel (Klancke)( @fb

Docket No. 100381-WS — Request for approval of tariff amendment to include a
late payment fee of $5.25 and establish miscellaneous service charges associated

with connection, reconnection, and premises visits for its wastewater operation in
Orange County by Pluris Wedgefield, Inc.

AGENDA: 11/30/10 — Regular Agenda — Interested Persons May Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative

/ —~aL
CRITICAL DATES: 06/24/% (8-Month Effective Date)
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION:  S:\PSC\AECR\WP\100381.RCM.DOC

Case Background

Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. (Pluris Wedgefield or Utility) is a Class A water and wastewater
Utility serving approximately 1,569 water and 1,544 wastewater customers in Orange County.
Pluris Wedgefield purchased the Utility in September of 2009 from Wedgefield Utility, Inc. The
Utility’s 2009 Annual Report indicates that the Utility’s operating revenue is $102,167 and
$70,997 for water and wastewater, respectively which reflect three months of ownership. The
Utility is located in the St. Johns River Management District (SJRWMD).

On August 24, 2010, the Utility filed an application for approval of a late payment fee for
its water and wastewater operations.  Furthermore, the Utility requested approval of
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Page | of |1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 4:18 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 128015)

Attachments: Amended as to date Recommendation 09412 pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any prcb!ems opening this attachment, Flease contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply email or at §50-413-€770.
When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your rePIy.

Thank you.

11/16/2010
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State of Florida

PHublic Serfrice Qommizsion

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties andjInterested Persons
FROM: n Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: 1ce of Filing of Staff Recommendation

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
Web site http://www floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
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
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DATE: November 16, 2010 a

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) PJ/

. o RN »
FROM:  Division of Economic Regulation (Bruce, Stallcupb/
Office of the General Counsel (Klancke)C &}&‘3
RE: Docket No. 100381-WS — Request for approval of tariff amendment to include a

late payment fee of $5.25 and establish miscellaneous service charges associated
with connection, reconnection, and premises visits for its wastewater operation in
Orange County by Pluris Wedgefield, Inc,

AGENDA: 11/30/10 — Regular Agenda — Interested Persons May Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative
CRITICAL DATES: 06/24/10 (8-Month Effective Date)
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\100381.RCM.DOC

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
Utility is located in the St. Johns River Management District (SJRWMD),

On August 24, 2010, the Utility filed an application for approval of a late payment fee for
its water and wastewater operations. Furthermore, the Utility requested approval of
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 4:.00 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 446215)

Attachments: Recommendation 09412.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.
When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/16/2010
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From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Monday, November 01, 2010 8:58 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Ce: Caroline Klancke Administrative [_] Parties [} Consumer
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

pocUMENT No. (J7000-10
Date and Time: 11/1/2010 8:57:00 AM P Y N
Docket Number: 100381-WS DISTRIZUTION:
Filename / Path: 100381.order.101210.agenda.cmk.doc

ORDER APPROVING SUSPENSION OF TARIFF

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk Il F - |
Office of the General Counsel AxED
Florida Public Service Commission MALen - O

Tel: (850) 413-6630
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100381

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M AISITIFER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. w8929 kpratt@pluriscompanies.com No
Rose Law Firm (Longwood 10c) miriedman@rsbattorneys.com No

Printed on 11/1/2010 at 4:06.01 PM
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 182537)
Aftachments: 09071-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/1/2010
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State of Florida

Public SBerfice Commission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

T0O: Parties and}interested Persons
FROM: g‘ “ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

RE: /Motice of Filing of Staff Recommendation

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
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
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
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State of Flonda

DATE: September 30, 2010

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)

Office of the General Counsel (Klancke)

FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (Bruce, Stallcup)& L}lj'a Cﬁg/

RE: Docket No. 100381-WS — Request for approval of tariff amendment to include a
late payment fee of $5.25 in Orange County by Pluris Wedgefield, Inc.
10/ t3fro0

AGENDA: 19784119~ Regular Agenda —Tariff Filing - Interested Persons May Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative
CRITICAL DATES: 10/24/10 (60-Day Suspension Date)
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSCAECR\WP\100381.RCM.DOC

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
Utility is located in the St. Johns River Water Management District (SJRWMD).

On August 24, 2010, the Utility filed an application for approval of a late payment fee for
its water and wastewater tariff sheets. Furthermore, the Utility requested approval of
miscellaneous service charges associated with connections, reconnections, and premises visits
for its wastewater tariff. This recommendation addresses the suspension of Pluris Wedgefield

COTUMENT Wi Mury. g
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FPSC~COHHISSIG;".’ CLE: =


http:JIuhlit$.er&f.ee

Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 4:31 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 986605)

Attachments: Recommendation 08159.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/30/2010



STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
NANCY ARGENZIANG, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE

LiSA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK
NATHAN A, SKOP (8501413-6770

ART GRAHAM

RONALD A. BRISE

Fublic Berpice Commission

August 25,2010

ADMINISTRATIVE

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
Christian W. Marcelli

Sanlando Center

2180 W, State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32779

Re: Docket No. 100381-WS

Dear Ma;iam or Sir:

This will acknowledge receipt of the Request for approval of tariff amendment to include a
late payment fee of $5.25 in Orange County by Pluris Wedgefield, Inc., which was filed in this office
on August 24, 2010, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members
will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it

does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,

- al

or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected {6, 1

comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. = E;‘
Lad

o2

Office of Commission Clerk F O
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, F1, 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: hittp://www.Nloridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
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Page 1 of 1

Request for approval of tariff amendment to include a late

payment fee of $5.25 in Orange County by Pluris Wedgefield,

Inc.
Company: Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. )
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Docket No. 100381-WS Date Docketed: 08/24/2010 Title: Request for approval of tariff amendment to include a late
payment fee of $5.25 in Orange County by Pluris Wedgefield,
Inc.
Company: Pluris Wedgefield, Inc.
official Filing Date: 08/24/2010 Expiration:
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Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff S Bruce, P Stallcup [0] current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation NONE 08/30/2010
2. Agenda NONE 10/12/2010
3. Tariff Order NONE 11/01/2010
4. Protest Period Expires NONE 1172272010
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
Last Day to Suspend: 10/22/2010
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3. Order Suspending Tariff SAME 11/01/2010
4, Staff Recommendation SAME 11/16/2010
S. Agenda SANE 11/30/2010
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clers
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Page 1 of 1

Request for approval of tariff amendment to include a late

payment fee of $5.25 and establish miscellaneous service
charges associated with connection, reconnection, and premises
visits for its wastewater operation in Orange County by Pluris

wedgefield, Inc.

Official Filing Date: 08/24/2010 Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: 10/22/2010
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD $sC
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1. Staff Recommendation SAME 11/16/2010
2. Agenda SAME 11/30/2010
3. Tariff Order SAME 12/20/2010
4. Protest Period Expires SAME 01/10/2011
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assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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